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Shipan Barua

From: Habibur Rahman <habib@cross-world.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 1:57 PM
To: maruf@cross-world.com
Cc: shipan@cross-world.com; najmul@cross-world.com; 'Md.Monjurul Karim Adib'; 

'Fahim Muntasir'; 'Ahmmed Sayed'; 'Sohel Ahmed'
Subject: FW: Nassa Diamond, ADDITIONAL BBT DELIVERY FOR RISER TOP TO LIFT M/C 

ROOM
Attachments: Nassa offer.pdf

Dear Sir, 
Have attached sales offer & OC copy as requested. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-
2  Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: 01755514711, p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 |e: habib@cross-world.com 
| w: www.cross-world.com 

 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 

 
 
 
From: Md. Najmul Islam [mailto:najmul@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:15 PM 
To: Shipan Barua; Md. Fahim Muntasir; Ahmmed Sayed 
Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Maruf Ahmed; Moshiur Rahman; Monjurul karim 
Subject: Nassa Diamond, ADDITIONAL BBT DELIVERY FOR RISER TOP TO LIFT M/C ROOM 
 
Please take action for delivery of attached items except 3011661- 1600A Special Length.  
 
Project : Nassa Diamond  
Location : Gulshan-1, Near MTB Tower  
Contact : Mr. Fakruddin  
Mobile 01796-213793 ; 01917164987 
 
B/R 
Engr Najmul Islam 
Crossworld Power Ltd   
 

From: Masrur Rahman Faraz <faraz@cross-world.com> 
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 11:39 AM 
To: Sharaban Tohura <tahura@cross-world.com> 
Cc: Maruf Ahmed <maruf@cross-world.com>; Md. Najmul Islam <najmul@cross-world.com> 
Subject: RE: Nassa Diamond, ADDITIONAL BBT BOQ FOR RISER TOP TO LIFT M/C ROOM  
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Dear Tahura Apu, 
  
Please sent the attached OC signed. 
  
Best Regards, 
Masrur Rahman Faraz | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Executive, Supply Chain | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | 
cell: +8801708483891 | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: faraz@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com 
 please consider the environment before printing this email 
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CROSS WORLD POWER LTD
Ensuring Power Since 1982

FINANCIAL OFFER

DATE : Feb 02, 2020
Nassa Diamond REF : CWPL-BBT/0273/20F
28, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka.

FINANCIAL OFFER FOR SUPPLY OF 40 KVA 3 PHASE HEAVY DUTY DIESEL GENERATING SETS.

Dear Sir,
We are pleased to submit our financial offer with reference to our technical offer# CWPL-BBT/0273/20T dated Feb
02, 2020 :

1. Price:

 SL #  Product Name Unit Price (BDT) Qty. Total Price(BDT)

 1) KXA 25504-B-U-2500 A-BOLT-ON-UPWARDS
ELBOW-4W

Pcs. 67,136.00 1.00 67,136.00

 2) Cost of installa on, tes ng & commissioning of the
above BBT without any material.

Job 15,426.00 1.00 15,426.00

 3) Air- Freight for Dhaka Air Port Delivery in USD Job 128,157.00 1.00 128,157.00

 4) KXA 25504-B-B10 2500 A-BOLT-ON-FEEDER BOX-4W Pcs. 67,062.00 1.00 67,062.00

 5) KXA 25504-B-X-2500 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W Meter 56,985.00 0.68 3,874,9.8.00
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CROSS WORLD POWER LTD

 6) KXA 25504-B-X-2500 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W Meter 56,985.00 0.70 3,988,9.5.00

 7) KXA 25504-B-X-2500 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W Meter 56,985.00 1.80 102,573.00

 8) KXA 25504-B-L-2500 A-BOLT-ON-LEFT ELBOW-4W Pcs. 87,258.00 1.00 87,258.00

 9) KXA 25504-B-X-2500 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W Meter 56,985.00 0.68 3,874,9.8.00

 10) BBT HANGING MATERIAL Lot 5,000.00 1.00 5,000.00

Total Price (Ready Stock) in BDT 60,000,1.1.00

GRAND TOTAL (Excluding VAT & AIT) in BDT 60,000,1.1.00

Amount in words : BDT Six Hundred Thousand and One Only.

2. PAYMENT TERMS:  1) 100% at the me of work order.

3. PAYMENT MODE:  Payment order or A/C payee cheque in the following name

Cross World Power Ltd, ( 103.110.16662 )
4. DELIVERY:  Within 5 to 15 days from the date of your valued work order, subject to availability of stock

5. VALIDITY:   This offer is valid for 30 days from the date of this offer.

We hope the above offer is acceptable to you and we look forward to your valued work order in our favour. Should
you require further informa on or discussion, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

For CROSS WORLD POWER LTD -

Md. Najmul Islam Md. Moshiur Rahman
Engineer, Project Sales Asst. General Manager
Mobile : 01755694136 Mobile : 01755 514 703
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 11) Delivery Charge Job 10,000.00 1.00 10,000.00
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